From: Kelly Valadez

To: Michelle Lapadu

Cc: Jaye-Alta V. Lindsay

Subject: RE: Extension of deadline

Date: Monday, March 14, 2022 12:04:00 PM

Good afternoon Ms. Lapadu,

| received your request and will place you on the agenda for the Commission of Appraisers of Real
Estate meeting(s) scheduled for April 26-28, 2022, to petition the Commission for reconsideration of
the due date for your ordered education.

Since it is a stacked agenda, there is no specific day or time that can be given as to when your
agenda item will be called and it is your responsibility to be present.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Kelly Valadez

Commission Coordinator

Nevada Real Estate Division

3300 W. Sahara Avenue, Suite 350
Las Vegas, NV 89102

(702) 486-4606

From: Michelle Lapadu <michelle@lapaduappraisal.com>
Sent: Sunday, March 13, 2022 1:16 PM

To: Kelly Valadez <KValadez@red.nv.gov>

Subject: Extension of deadline

Hello Ms. Valadez,

I am formally requesting an extension of the deadline for the courses being required in Case
No:2018-1363 & AP19.005.S.

I submitted 34 hours of classes to the state last week, but was notified that only 7 hours could
be applied as the other courses were not matches to what the state requested. | have
researched the Education Providers listed on the state's website, but was only able to find 1
course that matched a listed class and it is for 4 hours and not the 7 required hours. | will be
taking this class even though it does not fully comply.

| have sent an email to Ms. Lindsay asking for guidance as to how | can fulfill the requirements
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and am hoping to have some resolution soon.
Respectfully,
Michelle Lapadu

Lapadu Appraisal, Inc.
702-373-2112



